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Amy Ow

From: Camille Leung
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 3:04 PM
To: Jessica Henderson-McBean
Cc: Kristen Outten; Amy Ow
Subject: Fw: Highland Estates lots 9 and 10 bio monitoring memos
Attachments: MIG memo_Highland Lots 9 10  biology compliance May 11 2020.pdf; MIG 

memo_Highland Lots 9 10  biology compliance March 20 2020.pdf

Hi Jessie, 
 
Please see attached bio reports for Lots 9 and 10.   Please let me know what you think 🙂 Thanks! 
 

From: Taylor Peterson <tpeterson@migcom.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 2:00 PM 
To: Robert Pellegrine <robertpellegrine@yahoo.com>; Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org> 
Cc: Noel Chamberlain <noel@nexgenbuilders.com> 
Subject: Highland Estates lots 9 and 10 bio monitoring memos  
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and know 
the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply. 

 

Hi Bob and Camille, 
Here are the memos for the biology monitoring we did in March and May for Lots 9 and 10 on Cobblehill. Each one 
builds on the monitoring history, so they are somewhat long. Please let me know if there are any questions or if you 
need a shorter summary. 
Thanks, 
Tay 
  
Taylor Peterson 
Director of Biological Analysis 
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